
 
 

Regular Council Meeting 
December 18, 2024 
Executive Summary 

 
Item # Summary 
9A-B Description: Items for Action by Unanimous Consent 

 
Recommended Action: Motion to approve the consent agenda 
as presented. 
 

10A Description: Hastings Public Library Story Walk 
 
Recommended Action: Motion to authorize the Hastings Public 
Library to install and maintain twenty-one signs for the 
storybook walk along the riverwalk trail under the direction and 
approval of city staff. 
 

10B Description: New Rotary Broom 
 
Recommended Action: Motion to approve the purchase of a 
new rotary broom from Greenmark Equipment for the sidewalk 
sweeper for a cost of $5,500.00. 

10C Description: Asphalt Repairs 
 
Recommended Action: Motion to approve road repairs by 
Murray’s Asphalt in the amount of $5,900.00. 



 
Item # Summary 

10D Description: New Humidifier 
 
Recommended Action: Motion to approve VanDyken 
Mechanical, Inc’s proposal to furnish and install a new 
humidifier on the second floor of City Hall for a cost of 
$6,655.00 
. 

10E Description: 2025 Tree Trimming, Removal and Stump Grinding 
Contract 
 
Recommended Action: Motion to approve Highpoint Tree 
Service LLC’s bid for the 2025 Tree Trimming, Removal and 
Stump Grinding Contract at a cost of $27,000.00. 
 

 



Council Agenda  Page 1 of 2 December 18, 2024 

City of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

  

 
City Council Agenda 
December 18, 2024 

 
1. Regular meeting called to order at 7:00 PM 

2. Roll call 

3. Pledge to the flag 

√        4. Approval of the agenda 

√        5. Approval of the minutes of the December 9, 2024, regular meeting 

A.      Approval of the minutes of the November 12, 2024, Closed Session meeting 
 
√        6. Public Hearings: (None) 

7. Public Comment: 

8. Formal Recognitions and Presentations: 

A. Presentation from Dave Hatfield, Barry County Commissioner. 

B. Presentation of draft annual financial audit for fiscal year ending June 30, 2024, 
by Joe Verlin of Gabridge and Company. 

√        9. Items for Action by Unanimous Consent:  

*                   A. Request from Gina McMahon, Outreach & Recreation Director of YMCA of Barry 
County, to use the Fish Hatchery Soccer Field, the Bob King Park Baseball Field, 
and a combination of the Bob King and Fish Hatchery Baseball Fields for events 
described in attachment. 

*                   B. Request to schedule a workshop meeting on Monday, January 27, 2025, at 
6:00 PM to interview for the Third Ward Councilmember position. 

√        10. Items of Business: 

*                   A. Request to authorize the Hastings Public Library to install and maintain twenty-
one signs for the storybook walk along the riverwalk trail under the direction and 
approval of city staff. 

*                   B. Request to approve the purchase of a replacement rotary broom from 
Greenmark Equipment for the sidewalk sweeper for the cost of $5,500. 

*                   C. Request to approve costs of repairs by Murray’s Asphalt in the amount of 
$5,900. 



Council Agenda  Page 2 of 2 December 18, 2024 

*                   D. Request to approve VanDyken Mechanical, Inc. proposal to furnish and install a 
new humidifier in City Hall second floor for the cost of $6,655. 

*                   E. Request to approve Highpoint Tree Service LLC bid for the 2025 Tree Trimming, 
Removal, and Stump Grinding contract for the cost of $27,000. 

11. Staff Presentations and Policy Discussions (None) 

12. City Manager Report: 

*                   A. Police Chief Boulter Monthly Report 
*                   B. City Clerk/Treasurer Perin Monthly Financial Reports 
*                   C. Community Development Director King Monthly Report 
*                   D. Assessor Rashid Monthly Report 

√        13. Reports and Communications: 

*                   A. Capital Improvement Plan and Budget Calendar 2025-2026  
*                   B. 2025 Observed City Holidays 
*                   C. 2025 Payroll Calendar 
*                   D. 2025 Airport Board Schedule 

14. Public Comment: 

15. Mayor and Council comment: 

√        16. Adjourn 

 
* Items with enclosures. 
√ Motion under agenda heading requires roll call vote. 
 
 

Guidelines for Public Comment 
 

Public Comment is welcomed and appreciated. Please follow these simple guidelines to ensure all have 
an opportunity to be heard. 
 
All comments and questions will be made through the chair. All comments will be made in a courteous 
and civil manner; profanity and personal attacks will not be tolerated. Please limit the length of your 
comments to 3 minutes. If you are a member of a group, please appoint a spokesperson to speak on 
behalf of the group (those speaking on behalf of a group may be provided additional time). Please 
state your name before offering comment. 



4491 
 

Council Minutes  December 9, 2024 

City of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

  

 
City Council Minutes 
December 9, 2024 

 
 

1. Regular meeting called to order at 7:00 PM 

2. Roll call 

Council members Present: Barlow, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton and 
Tossava. 

City Staff and Appointees Present: Moyer-Cale, Boulter, Hemerling, Jordan, King, Perin 
and Tate.  

Motion by Brehm, with support from Jarvis, to excuse Councilmembers Bowers and 
Nesbitt. 
All ayes. Motion carried. 

 
3. Pledge to the flag 

4. Approval of the agenda 

Motion by Brehm, with support from Resseguie, to approve the agenda as presented. 
All ayes. Motion carried. 

 
5. Approval of the minutes of the November 25, 2024 regular meeting 

Motion by Stenzelbarton, with support from Brehm, to approve the minutes of the 
November 25, 2024 regular meeting. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton and Tossava 
Nays: None 
Absent: Bowers and Nesbitt. 
Motion carried. 

 
6. Public Hearings: 

A. Woodlawn Meadows PUD Hearing. 
 
Opened Public Hearing at 7:05 PM. 
 
Comments from Amanda Matson, resident of Briar Hill Dr., across from PUD. Opposes 
development, notes existing drainage issue with retention pond. Referred to letter sent 
to Council for other concerns. 
 
 



4492 
 

Council Minutes  December 9, 2024 

Comments from Todd Shipley, resident of Briar Hill Dr. Shares concerns about pond 
drainage. 
 
Closed Public Hearing at 7:11 PM 
 
Comments from Todd Stuive, Civil Engineer from Exxel Engineering, in regards to 
specifics about the Woodlawn Meadows PUD housing plans, and next steps. 
 

7. Public Comment: 

Comments from Aaron Gross, citizen of Hastings, endorsing Charles Hertzler for 3rd 
Ward Councilmember seat. Offers thanks to the Police Department for timely responses 
to FOIA requests. 

 
8. Formal Recognitions and Presentations: 

A. Presentation from Dave Hatfield, Barry County Commissioner. 
 
B. Presentation from Peggy Hemerling of the Jingle and Mingle Prince and Princess. 

 
9. Items for Action by Unanimous Consent: 

A. Request from Carl Schoessel to conduct the annual New Year’s Eve Ball Drop, under 
the direction of staff, in downtown Hastings from 5:00 PM Tuesday, December 31, 
2024, until 1:00 AM Wednesday, January 1, 2025. 

 
Motion by Stenzelbarton, with support from Brehm, to approve Carl Schoessel’s 
request to conduct the annual New Year’s Eve Ball Drop, under the direction of staff, 
in downtown Hastings from 5:00 PM Tuesday, December 31, 2024, until 1:00 AM 
Wednesday, January 1, 2025. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton and Tossava 
Nays: None 
Absent: Bowers and Nesbitt 
Motion carried. 

 
B. Receive and place on file four (4) invoices totaling $62,508.16. 

 
Motion by Barlow, with support from Jarvis, to receive and place on file four (4) 
invoices totaling $62,508.16. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton and Tossava 
Nays: None 
Absent: Bowers and Nesbitt 
Motion carried. 

 
10. Items of Business. 

A. Request to approve the Woodlawn Meadows Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
modification and final site plan as recommended by the Planning Commission on 
November 4, 2024, and to adopt Ordinance #627. 



4493 
 

Council Minutes  December 9, 2024 

 
Motion by Barlow, with support from McLean, to approve the Woodlawn Meadows 
Planned Unit Development (PUD) modification and final site plan as recommended 
by the Planning Commission on November 4, 2024, and to adopt Ordinance #627. 
 
Discussion held. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Jarvis, McLean, Resseguie and Tossava 
Nays: Brehm and Stenzelbarton 
Absent: Bowers and Nesbitt 
Motion carried. 

 
B. Request to approve the Woodlawn Meadows PUD site condo plan. 

 
Motion by Resseguie, with support from McLean, to approve the Woodlawn 
Meadows PUD site condo plan. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Jarvis, McLean, Resseguie and Tossava 
Nays: Brehm and Stenzelbarton 
Absent: Bowers and Nesbitt 
Motion carried. 

 
C. Request to adopt Resolution 2024-30 to authorize the 2025 Community Forestry 

Grant Program Agreement. 
 

Motion by McLean, with support from Brehm, to adopt Resolution 2024-30 to 
authorize the 2025 Community Forestry Grant Program Agreement. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Resseguie and Tossava 
Nays: Stenzelbarton 
Absent: Bowers and Nesbitt 
Motion carried. 

 
D. Request to approve the proposal by Wightman for GIS tree inventory and 

assessment services. 
 

Motion by McLean, with support from Resseguie, to approve the proposal by 
Wightman for GIS tree inventory and assessment services. 
 
Discussion held. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Resseguie and Tossava 
Nays: Stenzelbarton 
Absent: Bowers and Nesbitt 
Motion carried. 

 
E. Request to approve Resolution 2024-31 amending Resolution 2024-17: Fees for 

Various Services. 
 

Motion by Resseguie, with support from McLean, to approve Resolution 2024-31 



4494 
 

Council Minutes  December 9, 2024 

amending Resolution 2024-17: Fees for Various Services. 
Discussion was held. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton and Tossava 
Nays: None 
Absent: Bowers and Nesbitt 
Motion carried. 

 
11. Staff Presentations and Policy Discussions: 

A. Potential use agreement with Michigan Baseball Congress. 
 

Discussion was held with the council expressing support for the idea. Stenzelbarton 
abstained from discussion due to financial interest in entity. Question about hospital 
parking. 

 
12. City Manager Report: 

A. Public Services Director Tate Monthly Report. 
 

B. Fire Chief Jordan Monthly Report. 
 

C. Library Director Hemerling introduced incoming Library Director David Edelman to 
the Council. Discussed their transition. 

 
13. Reports and Communications: 

A. YMCA Updates for the City of Hastings (November 20,2024) 
B. Downtown Development Authority DRAFT Meeting Minutes (November 21, 2024) 

 
Motion by McLean, with support from Jarvis to accept and place on file items 13 A-B. 
 
All ayes. Motion carried. 
 

14. Public Comments: 

Aaron Gross, citizen of Hastings, added comments on retention pond management at 
Woodlawn Meadows PUD. In favor of Michigan Baseball Congress. Asked about Barry 
County Transit offering shuttle services for parking. 

 
15. Mayor and Council comments: 

Comments on thanking Peggy Hemerling on her years of service, and welcoming David 
Edelman as new Library Director. Positive comments on Michigan Baseball Congress. 
 

16. Adjourn: 

 
Motion by McLean, with support from Resseguie, to adjourn meeting. 
 
All ayes. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 8:15 PM. 



4495 

Council Minutes December 9, 2024 

Read and Approved: 

________________________ ___________________________ 
David J. Tossava, Mayor Linda Perin, City Clerk 



9A



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Hastings City Council 

From: Sarah Moyer-Cale, City Manager 

Subject: Schedule Workshop Meeting on January 27, 2025 UPDATED 

Meeting Date: December 18, 2024 

Recommended Action: 

Motion to schedule a workshop meeting of the City Council for Monday, January 27, 2025, at 
6:00 p.m. to interview for the third ward council member position.  

Background Information: 

The Council approved the recommendation to hold interviews for interested and qualified 
persons who submit a timely application to the Clerk’s office. Approval of this item will 
schedule the workshop for interviews.  

Two qualified persons have applied for the position at the time of this writing, and one is 
unable to attend on January 13th. Both are available for the January 27th meeting. I propose 
moving the workshop to select a new member for that date. We will then shift the schedule so 
that our goal-setting meeting will be held at the first meeting of February.  

Financial Implications: 

None.  

Attachments: 

None.  

9B



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Hastings City Council 

From: Sarah Moyer-Cale, City Manager 

Subject: Approval of Storybook Walk Installation on Riverwalk Trail 

Meeting Date: December 18, 2024 

Recommended Action: 

Authorize the Hastings Public Library to install and maintain twenty-one signs for the storybook 
walk along the riverwalk trail under the direction and approval of city staff.  

Background Information: 

The Hastings Public Library would like to install a storybook walk adjacent to a portion of the 
Riverwalk Trail. The storybook walk would consist of approximately 21 signs along the trail, 
each containing a page of a picture book. The exact locations of the signs have yet to be 
determined, but the approximate area is every 50 feet on the trail north of the library going 
east. City and library staff will collaborate to establish the exact locations.  

Please see the attached document for more information. Library staff will be present at the 
meeting to answer any questions that you may have.  

Financial Implications:  

The library will cover any costs associated with this project. 

Attachments: 

• Storybook Walk Proposal
• Ground sign specifications.

10.A









Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: City Council  

From: Travis J. Tate, P.E., Director of Public Services and 

         Sarah Moyer-Cale, City Manager 

Subject: New Rotary Broom for Sidewalk Sweeper 

Meeting Date: December 18, 2024 

Recommended Action: 

Approve the purchase of new rotary broom from Greenmark Equipment for the sidewalk 
sweeper for a cost of $5,500. 

Background Information: 

The sidewalk sweeper is comprised of a John Deere tractor with a rotary broom attachment.  
The sidewalk sweeper is used for snow removal on the downtown sidewalks and for the 
Riverwalk Trail.  The current broom has problems with the drive shaft that would be as 
expensive to repair as to replace. The malfunctioning broom is causing a lot of vibration on the 
tractor and noise.   

Financial Implications: 

This purchase would use more of our equipment repair budget line than I am comfortable with 
at this point in the year given that our 661 budget runs pretty tight. As this item is used almost 
exclusively in the DDA District and this is not a service we generally offer in the city, I 
recommend that the DDA Board fund this replacement.  The DDA does not meet again until 
mid-January and this needs to be ordered more quickly than that. I recommend that the city 
purchase this now and approach the DDA for reimbursement in January.  

Attachments: 

• Greenmark Equipment Quote

10.B











Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: The Honorable Mayor, City Council Members, and Sarah Moyer-Cale 

From: Rob Neil Superintendent of Streets and 

         Travis Tate, DPS Director 

Subject: Asphalt patching (100 Blk E. Mill St, 100 Blk E. State Rd) 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, Dec. 18, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Approve road repairs by Murrays Asphalt in the amount of $5,900. 

Background Information: 

This is for repairing asphalt for lead services located in a couple different locations including 
100 Blk E. Mill St, 100 Blk of E. State Rd. There were older patches from water main breaks that 
needed to be repaved. These patches were very rough and full of existing potholes.  

This project was recently completed. Staff anticipated this cost to be below $5,000, but the cost 
was higher due to weather conditions.   

Financial Implications:  

This is within the current year's approved budget. 

10.C



12-11-2024

Murrays DPS

Asphalt repair 592-547-929-000 $5900.00

$5900.00

Asphalt repair patches from previous water main breaks that were deteriorating





Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To:  City Council  

From:  Travis J. Tate, P.E., Director of Public Services 

Subject:  City Hall Humidifier Repair 

Meeting Date:  December 18, 2024 

Recommended Action: 

Approve VanDyken Mechanical, Inc’s proposal to furnish & install a new humidifier on the 
second floor of City Hall for a cost of $6,655. 

Background Information: 

The existing humidifier no longer works, it is over 10 years old, and some parts are no longer 
available.  The only option is to remove the broken humidifier and replace it with a new Carel 
Humidifier.  Allied Mechanical Services also provided a proposal for cost of $8,200. 

Financial Implications: 

Building Repair & Maintenance fund for City Hall & Grounds has $20,000 budgeted for the year. 

Yield to date for this budget item is $7,782.50, leaving $12,217.50 available for this repair. 

Attachments: 

• VanDyken Mechanical Proposal
• Allied Mechanical Proposal

10.D



 

 

Quote # FT24251 R1                                                                                            12/6/2024                                                                   
 To:   Hastings City Hall 

 
For: Carel Humidifier Replacement 

 201 E State St.   
 Hastings, MI 49058   
 Attn: Travis Tate   
     

The following is the scope of work and price to furnish and install 1 new Carel humidifier (M#UR006HU1U4). 
 
 
Scope of Work: 

• Disconnect, remove and dispose of existing humidifier 
• Furnish and install new Carel humidifier in its place 
• Replace steam hose 
• Re work condensate drain to fit new unit 
• Line voltage electrical included (rework wiring and conduits to fit new unit) 
• Re connect to existing controls (high  limits, humidistats, etc) 
• Perform start up and check out, one year VDM warranty included 

 
 
 

 
Labor and materials are included and is priced for normal business hours (M-F 7-4:30). 
 
Pricing is valid for 30 days from the date of the proposal.  
 
Exclusions: Ventilation code updates, duct smoke detector updates, roof hatches, guard rails or level working  
surfaces if required by mechanical codes. Unless noted above prices do not include or are we responsible to  
identify, investigate or remediate hazardous materials including asbestos, lead related substances or mold. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to be your HVAC service provider. Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 
 
 
Best Regards,    
   

      Acceptance of Proposal      
 
Bryan Schut                                   Signature: ____________________________                                          
Fastrack Project Sales                                                               
bschut@vdminc.com                        Date: ________________________________ 
Van Dyken Mechanical Inc.                    
616-292-5505                                                                                 PO# _________________________________       

 
                                                                 

 
 

The cost for the proposed work as outlined above is:             $6,655.00 

mailto:bschut@vdminc.com


 

 

 
 
  
 
December 3, 2024 
 
 
City of Hastings    
201 E State St. 
Hastings, MI 49058           Email:  ttate@hastingsmi.org 
Attn:  Travis Tate 
 
 
 
Dear Travis, 
 
Allied Mechanical Services, is pleased to quote to you the following: 

 
Scope of work: 

• Pickup and install (1) new Carel humidifier located on 2nd floor of City Hall.  
• All miscellaneous materials required for installation. 
• Startup and check operation. 
• All labor, material, taxes & shipping fees. 
 

Price for scope of work outlined above:  $8,200.00 
 
Price valid for 10 days. 

 
Any work outside the scope of this project will be billed at our standard time and material rates 
only upon your approval.   
 
Signatures: 
 
Contractor      Customer 
Allied Mechanical Services, Inc.    City of Hastings 
 
BY                                                           12/3/24   BY                                                            
Logan Vreeman    (date)  Authorized Customer Representative 
Service Technician       
       Name (Print)      
        
       Title    Date   
                                                                                       
                                                                                             PO#___________________________________ 



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To:  City Council  

From:  Travis J. Tate, P.E., Director of Public Services 

Subject:  2025 Tree Removal Contract 

Meeting Date:  December 18, 2024 

Recommended Action: 

Approve Highpoint Tree Service LLC’s bid for the 2025 Tree Trimming, Removal, and Stump 
Grinding contract at a cost of $27,000.00. 

Background Information: 

There were 9 contractors that submitted bids on or before 10 AM, December 5, 2024.  Bids 
ranged from $27,000 to $114,125.  The average bid price was $51,341.98 and the second and 
third lowest bids were both in the mid-thirty thousand dollars.  Highpoint Tree Service has been 
the contractor for the city tree removal for the past two years with good results from DPS.  I 
recommend that they be awarded the contract. 

Financial Implications:  

This is under budget for Contracted Tree Trims/Removals. 

Attachments: 

• Bid Opening Result Form

10.E



Process Final Sign Off By:     ON:       
               CLERK’S REPRESENTATIVE          DATE 

City of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

               
 

Sealed Bid Opening Results 
 

Procurement Number:       [Assigned by Clerk’s Office] 
 
B id Name:               
 
Opening Date & Time:________________________________________________ 
 

 
Vender Bids: 
 
Name:_____________________________________        Amount: _____________________________________ 
 
Name:_____________________________________        Amount: _____________________________________ 
 
Name:_____________________________________        Amount: _____________________________________ 
 
Name:_____________________________________        Amount: _____________________________________ 
 
Name:_____________________________________        Amount: _____________________________________ 
 
Name:_____________________________________        Amount: _____________________________________ 
 
Name:_____________________________________        Amount: _____________________________________ 
 
Name:_____________________________________        Amount: _____________________________________ 
 
Name:_____________________________________        Amount: _____________________________________ 
 
Present at 
Opening:________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

 

 

Bid Granted to: _______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 

PO #:     ISSUED TO:         ON:      
            APPROVED VENDOR    DATE 



12.A







City of Hastings 
Code Compliance Officer 
 November 2024 Activity 

Report 

 
 

  

QUANTITY COMPLAINT   

4 Animal related (90-835)   

0 Grass and weeds more than 8” tall (38-105)   

0 Compostable yard debris and refuse in right-of-way, snow 
piles (74-39, 74-71, 74-72) 

  

2 Garbage Code Violations (66-88/89/90/93/94)   

11 Vehicles parked on unapproved surfaces – residential zones (90-929)   

12 Unlicensed/Inoperable vehicles, parts, or tire storage (38-76, 77 ,78)   

17 Refuse and debris in unscreened area of yard (90-881, 90-882)   

5 Rental Unit complaints   

6 Signage issues/ Signs in Right-Of-Way   

0 Sign Permits Issued   

0 Fencing Issues   

0 Fence Permits Issued   

3 Structure & Building Maintenance Issues   

2 Recreational Vehicle Issues   

0 Abandoned refrigerator w/door attached (54-61)   

2 Sidewalk parking/right-of-way obstructions (74-71)   

6 Miscellaneous Issues & Complaints   

70 Total Violations/Complaints Handled   

26 Letters sent   

5 Citations issued   

102 Follow Ups   

NOTES: Miscellaneous Issues/ Complaints details   



Page 2 

QUANTITY COMPLAINT   

 • All misc. issues were related to questions about 
ordinances or for contact information.   

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 BY: Frank Jesensek  DATE: 12/2/24 

 



12.B





















1 

Hastings City Council 
Memorandum 

Date:      December 12, 2024 
To:   Honorable Mayor Tossava & Members of the Hastings City Council 
From:   Dan King, Community Development Director 
Subject:     December Community Development Department Report 

A summary of the current activities in the Community Development Department includes:  

Jingle and Mingle 2024 

The annual Jingle and Mingle holiday event was a rousing success. All events were well 
attended, and the annual Christmas parade was one of the best in years. There were even 
visits by special dignitaries!  

12.C



2 

                                                                                 
Neighborhood Enhancement Grant Round 9 
 
Staff is in the process of closing out the grant and has submitted reimbursement to the 
Michigan State Housing Development Authority (MSHDA) in the total amount of $55,074.00. 
As mentioned previously, MSHDA has discontinued the NEP program and will be transitioning 
to the MI Neighborhood Program. MSHDA will be conducting training and webinars regarding 
the MI Neighborhood Program that staff will be participating in.  
 
DDA Façade Grant Program 
 
Two recently completed façade grant projects include both 144 and 148 E. State Street. As a 
reminder, the grant program is administered by the Downtown Development Authority. The 
grant provides funding for exterior façade improvements to buildings in the DDA district. The 
grant is structured as a 50/50 match with the property owner with a maximum grant amount of 
$10,000.00. Architectural renderings of façade projects more than $2,500.00 are required with 
the cost of the rendering up to $1,000.00 covered by additional grant funding. 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 

New Year’s Eve Celebration 
 
Do not forget to mark your calendars for the annual New Year’s Eve Celebration in downtown 
Hastings on Tuesday December 31st. The festivities include the ball drop at midnight. 

 
 
Upcoming Events 
 
New Year’s Eve Ball Drop December 31st 
 
 
If you have any questions, concerns, or ideas please feel free to contact Sandy, Steve, or me 
at sponsetto@hastingsmi.gov shoke@hastingsmi.gov  dking@hastingsmi.gov  
 

 

                                  

mailto:sponsetto@hastingsmi.gov
mailto:dking@hastingsmi.gov


Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To:            City Council 

From:        Assessing Department 

Subject:    Assessing Report 

Meeting Date:   December 2024 

Background Information: 

Over the last month we have been busy.  Here are several highlights of what we have been 
working on. 

• December Board of Review will be held on December 12th at 10:00 AM
• Disabled Veteran’s Exemption applications have been compiled and will be mailed after

the first of the year starting 2026 veterans will no longer be required to file yearly
• We have conducted the personal property canvass and mailed statements last week
• All open building permits are being visited throughout December in preparation for Tax

Day on December 31. So far for 2025 we are at 106 permits as of 12/10/2024
• Marie has been in the Assessing Office for 6 months now part-time

She is doing a wonderful job

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Debbie Rashid 

12.D



DECEMBER 10

FEBRUARY 18-21

CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENT

PLAN 

JANUARY 27

CIP forms and instructions available to
department heads.

MARCH 3

City manager submits budget proposals
to city council. Copies provided for
public review.

Council holds workshop to discuss goals, future
and past practices, and policy issues to be
considered in the budget preparation process

MARCH  10

APRIL 14

MAY 12
Budget hearing, Truth in Taxation hearing, and
Budget Adoption by the city council.

BUDGET
FY 2026

FEBRUARY 14
Department heads submit preliminary budget
requests to city manager. FEBRUARY 17

CIP Forms and documents submitted to
city manager. 

City manager meets with Department
heads regarding CIP, if necessary. 

CIP Presented to Planning Commission.

MARCH 21
Final itemized estimates from Department
Heads sent to city manager. 

City manager and finance director meet with
department heads to discuss their requests
and consider changes as necessary. 

MARCH 24-28

CIP reviewed by City Council.

APRIL 28
City council holds public workshop to
discuss the proposed budget. (Schedule
on April 14th meeting).

Budget goes into effect. 
JULY 1

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 2025-2026

*Text in red indicates dates subject to Charter requirement.

JUNE 13
Work plans due to city manager.

13.A



2025 Observed City Holidays 

Holiday Date 

Good Friday  Friday, April 18, 2025 

Memorial Day Monday, May 26, 2025 

Fourth of July Friday, July 4, 2025 

Labor Day  Monday, September 1, 2025 

Veteran’s Day Tuesday, November 11, 2025 

Thanksgiving Day Thursday, November 27, 2025 

Day after Thanksgiving Friday, November 28, 2023 

Christmas Eve Wednesday, December 24, 2025 

Christmas Day Thursday, December 25, 2025 

New Year’s Eve Wednesday, December 31, 2025 

New Year’s Day Thursday, January 1, 2026

13.B



2025 Payroll Calendar 

Pay Period Check Date 
0 12/15 – 12/28/24 Jan 3, 2025 
1 12/29/24 – 1/11 Jan 17, 2025 
2 1/12 – 1/25 Jan 31, 2025 
3 1/26 – 2/8 Feb 14, 2025 
4 2/9 – 2/22 Feb 28, 2025 
5 2/23 – 3/8 March 14, 2025 
6 3/9 – 3/22 March 28, 2025 
7 3/23 – 4/5 April 11, 2025 
8 4/6 – 4/19 April 25, 2025 
9 4/20 – 5/3 May 9, 2025 
10 5/4 – 5/17 May 23, 2025 
11 5/18 – 5/31 June 6, 2025 
12 6/1 – 6/14 June 20, 2025 
13 6/15 – 6/28 July 3, 2025* 
14 6/29 – 7/12 July 18, 2025 
15 7/13 – 7/26 Aug 1, 2025 
16 7/27 – 8/9 Aug 15, 2025 
17 8/10 – 8/23 Aug 29, 2025 
18 8/24 – 9/6 Sep 12, 2025 
19 9/7 – 9/20 Sep 26, 2025 
20 9/21 – 10/4 Oct 10, 2025 
21 10/5 – 10/18 Oct 24, 2025 
22 10/19 – 11/1 Nov 7, 2025 
23 11/2 – 11/15 Nov 21, 2025 
24 11/16 – 11/29 Dec 5, 2025 
25 11/30 – 12/13 Dec 19, 2025 
26 12/14 – 12/27 Jan 2, 2026 

*change due to holiday Council/Planning Commission pay date 

13.C



2025 – Hasting City/Barry County Airport Commission 
Meeting Schedule 

January 22, 2025  4:30 pm 
February 26, 2025  4:30 pm 
March 26, 2025  4:30 pm 
April 23, 2025 4:30 pm 
May 28, 2025 4:30 pm 
June 25, 2025 4:30 pm 
July 23, 2025 4:30 pm 
August 27, 2025  4:30 pm 
September 24, 2025 4:30 pm 
October 22, 2025  4:30 pm 
November 26, 2025 4:30 pm 
December 24, 2025 No meeting 

Unless otherwise posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, Hastings City / Barry County Airport 
Commission meetings are held at the Hastings City / Barry County Airport Terminal building, 2505 Murphy 
Drive, Hastings, MI  49058.  Questions regarding the meeting may be addressed to the Hastings City / Barry 
County Airport Commission c/o: Eric Zuzga, Barry County Administrator, Barry County Courthouse, 220 W. 
State St., Hastings, MI  49058; (269) 945-1284; ezuzga@barrycounty.org.   

Meetings of the Hastings City / Barry County Airport Commission are open to all without regard to race, sex, 
color, age, national origin, religion, height, weight, marital status, political affiliation, sexual orientation, gender 
identity or disability.  The Hastings City / Barry County Airport Commission will provide necessary reasonable 
auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being 
considered at the meeting/hearing, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon four (4) business 
days notice to the Hastings City / Barry County Airport Commission.  Individuals with disabilities requiring 
auxiliary aids or services should contact the Hastings City / Barry County Airport Commission by writing or 
calling:  Eric Zuzga, Barry County Administrator, Barry County Courthouse, 220 W. State St., Hastings, MI 
49058; 269-945-1284; ezuzga@barrycounty.org. 

Approved by Commission ?? 

13.D

mailto:ezuzga@barrycounty.org
mailto:ezuzga@barrycounty.org

	0_Exec Summary 12 18 2024.pdf
	4.0_Agenda 12 18 2024.pdf
	5_Minutes 2024 12 09.pdf
	City of Hastings
	1. Regular meeting called to order at 7:00 PM
	2. Roll call
	Council members Present: Barlow, Brehm, Jarvis, McLean, Resseguie, Stenzelbarton and Tossava.
	City Staff and Appointees Present: Moyer-Cale, Boulter, Hemerling, Jordan, King, Perin and Tate.
	3. Pledge to the flag
	4. Approval of the agenda
	5. Approval of the minutes of the November 25, 2024 regular meeting
	6. Public Hearings:
	7. Public Comment:
	8. Formal Recognitions and Presentations:
	9. Items for Action by Unanimous Consent:
	10. Items of Business.
	11. Staff Presentations and Policy Discussions:
	12. City Manager Report:
	13. Reports and Communications:
	14. Public Comments:
	15. Mayor and Council comments:
	16. Adjourn:

	9.A_CityRequestLetterSpring 2025.pdf
	9.B_workshop memo.pdf
	10.A_Storybook Walk.pdf
	10.A_storybook walk memo.pdf
	10.A1_Storybook Walk Proposal.pdf
	10.A2 Storybook walk signs.pdf

	10.B_Sidewalk Sweeper Broom.pdf
	10.B_Memo - Sweeper Broom.pdf
	10.B1_green mark 73548.pdf

	10.C_Asphalt Patching.pdf
	10.C_Memo - Murrays Asphalt Mill and Jefferson.pdf
	10.C1_73441 Murrays Council approval).pdf

	10.D_Humidifier 2nd Floor City Hall.pdf
	10.D_Memo - Humidifier.pdf
	10.D1_Hastings City Hall Humidifer Quote R1.pdf
	10.D2_City of Hastings - City Hall - Replace Carel Steam Humidifier.pdf
	Contractor      Customer


	10.E_Tree Contract Bid 2025.pdf
	10.E_Memo - Tree Removal.pdf
	10.E1_Sealed Bid Opening Form Tree Trimming.pdf
	Sealed Bid Opening Results


	12.A_Hastings Monthly Police Report.pdf
	12.A1_Hastings Police Monthly Report November 2024.pdf
	12.A3_November 2024 CCO Monthly Report.pdf

	12.B_clerk treasurer monthly report.pdf
	12.C_12.18 CD Report.pdf
	Hastings City Council
	Jingle and Mingle 2024
	The annual Jingle and Mingle holiday event was a rousing success. All events were well attended, and the annual Christmas parade was one of the best in years. There were even visits by special dignitaries!
	Neighborhood Enhancement Grant Round 9
	Staff is in the process of closing out the grant and has submitted reimbursement to the Michigan State Housing Development Authority (MSHDA) in the total amount of $55,074.00. As mentioned previously, MSHDA has discontinued the NEP program and will be...
	DDA Façade Grant Program
	Two recently completed façade grant projects include both 144 and 148 E. State Street. As a reminder, the grant program is administered by the Downtown Development Authority. The grant provides funding for exterior façade improvements to buildings in ...
	New Year’s Eve Celebration
	Do not forget to mark your calendars for the annual New Year’s Eve Celebration in downtown Hastings on Tuesday December 31st. The festivities include the ball drop at midnight.
	Upcoming Events
	New Year’s Eve Ball Drop December 31st

	12.D_2024 board report.pdf
	13.A_Capital Improvement Plan and Budget Calendar 2025-2026.pdf
	13.B_2025 Observed City Holidays.pdf
	13.C_2025 Payroll Calendar.pdf
	13.D_2025 Airport Board Schedule.pdf

	COUNTY OF BARRY STATE OF MICHIGAN: 
	Procurement Number: 2024-12001
	Bid Name: 2025 Tree Trimming
	Opening Date  Time:  December 5  at 10am
	Name: Monarch Tree Service
	Amount: 59,294.25
	Name_2: High Point 
	Amount_2: 27,000.00
	Name_3: Hales Professional Tree
	Amount_3: 34,100.00
	Name_4: TBD Construction Services
	Amount_4: 114,125.00
	Name_5: Complete Outdoor
	Amount_5: 52,044.00
	Name_6: Chop Tree Services
	Amount_6: 51,740.00
	Name_7: Wilson's Tree Service
	Amount_7: 96,800.00
	Name_8: Wise Owl Tree Company
	Amount_8: 51,568.81
	Name_9: All American Tree Service
	Amount_9: 34,700.00
	Opening 1: Travis, Amy, Linda
	Opening 2: 
	1: 
	2: 
	Bid Granted to: 
	PO: 
	ISSUED TO: 
	ON: 
	Process Final Sign Off By: 
	ON_2: 


